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Edwards,Michelle

From: Sarah Chandler <schandler@reachservices.care>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 1:32 PM
To: Edwards,Michelle
Subject: *Ext!*   Council Proposal
Attachments: Pathways Day Center.pdf

**External Email - Think Before You Click**  
- Helpdesk

Hi Michelle,  
 
My name is Sarah Chandler and I have some information on the Pathways Day Drop-in Center that I was 
wanting to get to the councilmembers. Is there any way that you could assist me with getting this information 
to them? I am also willing to email them directly if you would like for me to.  
 
Thank you so much,  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sarah Chandler, MLD. 
Program Manager  
1400 Hulman Street 
Terre Haute, IN 47802 
812.232.6305                     
812.234.3683 (Fax) 
        
E-Mail   
Website 
Find Us on Facebook                                                
Donate Now 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of 
this information. 
 
That's what I think a meaningful life is. One lives not just for oneself, but for one's community. 
-Ruth Bader Ginsburg 
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